
Mexia ISD RFP#2021-002 Food Service Management Company Questions & Answers Addendum

Question 1: Where are the Chart C attachments?
Answer: Chart C attachments are on our webite. See image below. https://www.mexiaisd.net/page/rfp-proposials

Question 2: Should we prepare samples for tasting?
Answer: Sample tasting is at the vendor's discretion.

Question 3: I noticed that the district is requesting presentations at the time of the pre-bid. What are the requirements for this presentation? 
Is the district looking to try food samples or are vendors expected to present service capabilities in addition to food samples?
Answer: Food samples are at vendors discretion. Mexia ISD is looking for vendors to present service capabilities.

Question 4: Can the district confirm that the summer feeding program is running for 10 days?
Answer: The summer feeding program will run for a total of 30 operational days. (Summer school will be active for 10 out of those 30 days). 

Question 5: Will the district provide detail of what is included in the other federal reimbursement line in the amount of $98,599?
Answer: Per our FY 18-19 audit, this amount includes commodities and a vendor reimbursement of $15,000

Question 6: Will the district detail the SFA expense? Is that expense inclusive of the district labor cost?
Answer: This is district labor costs.


